



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0453

On 24/04/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

Please could you provide me with the following information, in Excel or similar spreadsheet form if possible:

The number of officers in your police force who work in a neighbourhood policing team, in FTE, for each of the last five calendar years (2022, 2021, 2020, 2019 and 2018).

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

Searches have been conducted for the number of officers where their department code includes "NPT" (Neighbourhood Policing Team), and they are recorded as FTE. Please note that the figures provided do not include the number of officers whose department code includes "NPT" and are recorded as PTE.

Year	Total
2018	93
2019	68
2020	57
2021	73
2022	81

The Home Office publishes Police workforce numbers. Details of which can be found by clicking on the below link:

[Police workforce open data tables - GOV.UK \(www.gov.uk\)](https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/police-workforce-open-data-tables)

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information

Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary